
  
 
 
 
 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism development after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Executive Office of the Los Angeles Convention Center, 
1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90015, during normal business hours. 
   
 
As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on 
the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, 
services and activities. 
 

BOARD OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF  
CONVENTION AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONERS 
 

Commissioners:  Jon F. Vein, President; Otto Padron, Vice President;  
Ana Cubas; Stella T. Maloyan; David Stone 

  

Members of the public who wish to speak during the meeting must submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Board 
Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments for each agenda item of interest.  Comments by the 
public on matters not identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission, will be 
heard only during the item designated as “Public Comment.”  Public speaking will be limited to two minutes per 
speaker, unless the presiding officer grants some other amount of time before the commencement of the public 
comment. 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, November 7, 2018 
9:00 a.m. 

Los Angeles Convention Center 
1201 S. Figueroa Street, L.A., CA 90015 

Executive Board Room 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
a) General Public Comments 
b) Neighborhood Council representatives on any Neighborhood Council Resolution or Community 

Impact Statement filed with the City Clerk which relate to any agenda item listed or being 
considered on this agenda for Board of Los Angeles Department of Convention and Tourism 
Development Commissioners 

 
3. APPROVE MINUTES: 

a) Approval of the regular meeting minutes from October 3, 2018 
 

4. REPORTS: 
a) Executive Director Report 
b) AEG Monthly Report - September 
c) LATCB Monthly Report – September 

i. Membership Overview 
 

5. DISCUSSION: 
 None 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
a) FY19-20 CTD Budget Presentation – Board Report # 18-007 

  

7. ADJOURNMENT 



BOARD OF LOS ANGELES CONVENTION  
AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

October 3, 2018 

  

The Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development Commission (Board) convened 
a regular meeting on Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Los Angeles Convention 
Center (LACC), located at 1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90015, in the Executive 
Board Room. 
 
PRESENT: 
President, Jon F. Vein  
Vice President, Otto Padron  
Commissioner Ana Cubas 
Commissioner David Stone 
 
ABSENT:  
Commissioner Stella T. Maloyan 
 
PRESENTERS: 
Ellen Schwartz, AEG 
Doane Liu, CTD 
Diana Mangioglu, CTD 
Darren Green, LATCB 
Chelsea Hoff, LATCB 
 
Item 1.  Call to Order / Roll Call  
 
President Vein called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.  
 
Item 2.  Public Comment  
 
None 

 
Item 2b. Neighborhood Council 
 

None 
 
Item 3a.  Approval of the special meeting minutes from September 12, 2018 
 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED 
 
Item 4a. Executive Director Report 
 
Mr. Doane Liu provided an overview of his activities since the last Board meeting which included: 
client meetings, e.g. NLC, Credit Union; expansion and modernization meetings with City and 
AEG staff, noting that while progress is being made, plan is three months behind schedule but 
should meet the final timeline; annual performance review with the Mayor; meeting about Avenue 
of Angels to discuss pedestrian centered streets; attending the Extreme Heat Seminar hosted by 
the Mayor’s office; and hosting a stop on the NACTO Walkshop. 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
October 3, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 

  

Item 4b. AEG Monthly Update – August 
 
Ms. Ellen Schwartz reported that LACC had hosted 11 events, all local events, resulting in over 
550,070 attendees and hosted one filming.  Ms. Schwartz presented the financial data for 
August, reporting $3.7M in gross revenue, which is lower than expected as no citywide events 
were hosted in August and $2M in expenses, which is above last year with salaries being the 
driving factor.  Ms. Schwartz also reported that the August occupancy was 45%, which allowed 
for the completion of ongoing projects including the 5G installation project and the economic 
impact of $17M, $9.01M from local events and $7.82M as a result of a citywide (National Council 
of State Legislators) which ran July 28- August 3, 2018. 
 
Item 4c. LATCB Monthly Update – August 
 
Mr. Darren Green reported that LATCB processed 48 leads YTD, resulting in 59,166 room nights 
with a year-end goal of 220 leads and projected 390,000 room nights.  Mr. Green noted a strong 
2018 with 25 LACTB events, but only 22 LATCB events in 2019, due to cancellations of large 
events.  Mr. Green previewed discoverlosangeles.com’s new micro sites which are custom built 
to support client events.   
 
Item 4ci. LATCB FY 17/18 Post Convention Survey Results 
 
Ms. Chelsea Hoff presented the FY18 Post Convention survey results including background and 
research methodology.  Ms. Hoff noted that the FY18 response rates, 92%, were the highest in 
four years with 87% indicating some intent to return.  Ms. Hoff stated that the survey resulted in 
an overall LACC rating as “good” which is a slight but steady decline with the general building 
condition being the lowest rated attribute, but the overall satisfaction with F&B averaged a “good” 
rating for the 4th year in a row.   
 
Item 5. Discussion: 
 
None 
 
Item 6a. LATCB FY 18-19 Appendix E – Board Report #18-006 
 
Ms. Diana Mangioglu presented the annual review of LATCB Appendix E providing background 
and functional overview of the LATCB.  Ms. Mangioglu reported on the source of LATCB’s 
funding, noting that the Transit Occupancy Tax (TOT) is $21.7M (38%) of LATCB’s $56.7M total 
budget.  Ms. Mangioglu explained that 1% of the City’s 14% TOT is allocated to the LATCB and 
continues to grow year over year particularly due to contracts such as Air BnB and VRVO. 
Ms. Mangioglu stated that LATCB primary goal is to grow the local economy by promoting the 
City using four core objectives.  Ms. Mangioglu reviewed the core objectives and the performance 
metrics for each objective.  Ms. Mangioglu presented the CTD recommendation that the Board 
approve the proposed Appendix E for FY 2018-19 to the Agreement between the CTD 
Department and LATCB 
 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:21 a.m. 



1 

ELLEN SCHWARTZ 

LOS ANGELES CONVENTION CENTER 
MONTHLY UPDATE 

 

 
SEPTEMBER 2018 



BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 

2 

LACC SEPTEMBER 2018 EVENTS 

GSMA MOBILE WORLD 
CONGRESS 

30,000 

NATURALIZATION 

12,000 

 

1,500 

L.A. COUNTY HR TESTING 

4,000 

SEPT. 
9-14 

SEPT.  
18 

SEPT.  
17 

SEPT.  
18-28 

    65,400 TOTAL 
*CITYWIDE 

COUNCILMEMBER CURREN 
PRICE SENIOR LUNCHEON 

1,000 

N. AMERICAN SPINE SOCIETY 

11,500 

ABU DHABI GRAND SLAM  

JIU-JITSU 2018 

2,000 

CANNABIS WORLD 
CONGRESS BUSINESS EXPO 

3,400 

SEPT. 
20 

SEPT. 
22-29 

SEPT. 
22-23 

SEPT. 
26-29 



3 

BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 



4 

LACC SEPTEMBER 2018 FILMING & PHOTO EVENTS 

  Name            Location               Amount 
 
          ALL AMERICAN        VENICE GARAGE                  $3,750 
 
          GOOD TRTOUBLE         VENICE GARAGE    $2,250 
 
          MUSIC VIDEO         BOND LOT     $5,000 
   
                    
       
      TOTAL FILMING:   $11,000 

                  
            

                     
             



5 

BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 

LACC SEPTEMBER 2018 FINANCIALS 

OPERATING SURPLUS: 
 

• $346K (before approved City Reimbursements, A & I and Capital Projects) 
• $861K above budget  
• $360K above prior year 

  
REVENUES: 
 

•  $6.3 million gross revenue (before discounts and service provider share) 
•    $2.3 million net revenue 
•  $817 above budget and $72K above prior year 

 (500,000)

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

Rent Parking F & B Utility distribution Telecommunications

LACC Revenues 

Net Revenue - Current Year Net Revenue - Budget

Net Reveue - Prior Year Vendor Share / Discount / expenses



6 

BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 

LACC SEPTEMBER 2018 FINANCIALS 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
 

• $1.9 million (before approved A & I, Capital Projects, and City reimbursement) 
• $43K below budget and $287K above prior year 
  

CITY REIMBURSEMENT - $412K 
 
 
 
 

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Salaries and Benefits Maintenance and Other Utilities

Actual Budget Prior Year



7 

BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 

LACC SEPTEMBER 2018 OCCUPANCY 

73% 
67% 71% 

64% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

2018 2017 2016 2015

Exhibit Hall Occupancy 

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

West Hall South Hall Petree Concourse

 Occupancy by Exhibit Hall  

2018 2017 2016 2015



8 

BRIDE WORLD 
3,000 

LACC SEPTEMBER  2018 ECONOMIC IMPACT 

$37 million in Projected Economic Impact 
 

$35.10* 

 $2.12  

 $-

 $5.00

 $10.00

 $15.00

 $20.00

 $25.00

 $30.00

 $35.00

 $40.00

 Economic Impact

LATCB LACC

*Estimated  final numbers pending 

 



CTD Board of Commissioners Meeting   

November 7, 2018 



C I T Y W I D E  C O N V E N T I O N  S A L E S   
Y T D  F Y  1 8 / 1 9  P R O D U C T I O N  R E S U LT S  

1 

 
Dated October 31, 2018 

 

Lead Production 
Leads 

Actual 
FY 18/19 Goal 220 
FY 18/19 YTD  69 
FY 17/18 STLY 62 

Booked Room Nights 

Produced 
RNs 

Actual 
FY 18/19 Goal 390,000 
FY 18/19 YTD  94,654 
FY 17/18 STLY  107,668 



R E C E N T  B O O K I N G S   
3 5 , 4 8 8  R O O M  N I G H T S  

2 

American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery 
Symposium & Congress 

April 25-29, 2025 
26,435 Room Nights 

NeighborWorks America 
NeighborWorks Training Institute (NTI) 

May 18-22, 2020 
9,053 Room Nights 



C I T Y W I D E  C O N V E N T I O N  B O O K E D  R O O M  N I G H T S  
2 0 1 5 - 2 0 2 5  C A L E N D A R  Y E A R  A R R I V A L  D A T E   

3 

Dated October 31, 2018 



A N A L Y T I C A L  D A T A  A P P L I E D  
T O  S T R A T E G I C  P R O S P E C T I N G  

 

• Over 800 Citywide Convention Master Profiles 
currently exist in LA Tourism database that outline 
meeting data for city wide events.  

• Citywide Convention Master Profiles can be sorted 
by peak room block, gross square feet of exhibit 
space, next open year, and month of the citywide 
event, to allow targeted prospecting.  

• Meetings Database Institute (MDI) data ranks LA 
Tourism accounts from highest (rebook and 
develop) to lowest priority (maintain).   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4 



M A S T E R  P R O F I L E S  

Targeting Optimal Groups 

• 813 Citywide Convention Master Profiles  
• 647 Profiles have a Next Open Year 

Identified 
Sort Profiles By 

– Peak Rooms 

– Gross Square Footage of Exhibits and General Session 

– Pattern Start and End Date 

– Preferred Month  

– Market Segment 

– Feeder Market 

5 



C I T Y W I D E  C O N V E N T I O N  E X A M P L E  P R O F I L E  

6 

• Peak Rooms  
• GSF of Exhibits  
• Next Open Year 
• Preferred Month  



I M E X  A M E R I C A  

October 16-18, 2018 
• 3,500 exhibitors representing 150 countries 

• A record of over 13,000 participants 

• More than 3,300 hosted buyers 

• 10 LA Tourism Booth Partners 

• 375+ LA Tourism Booth Appointments 

• 2 LA Tourism Client Events and Press Breakfast  

 

7 



I M E X  A M E R I C A  

LA Tourism Booth Partners: 

8 



Membership  
O v e r v i e w  

 
 

E r i k a  H a r t m a n n  



A G E N D A  

• Who We Are  

• What  We Do  

• Va lue  o f  Membersh ip  

• Fac i l i t a t ion  &  Engagement  w i th  Members  

• D i f fe ren t ia to rs  



W H O  W E  A R E :   

• A 501(c )6  Non -Pro f i t  Member -based organ iza t ion  
f ocused on  p romot ing  the  des t ina t ion  and  u t i l i z ing  our  
ne twork  o f  engaged Members  

 
• We ac t  as  the  f i r s t  po in t  o f  con tac t  and  fac i l i t a te  

connec t ions  bo th  w i th in  the  o rgan iza t ion  and  w i th  the  
broader  t rave l  &  tour ism communi ty  

 
• Our  goa l  i s  to  p rov ide  bes t - in -c lass  serv ice  to  our  

Members  



W H AT  W E  D O :  M E M B E R S H I P  S E R V I C E S  

• Se rv i ce  ove r  1 ,100  Members  

Annua l l y   

• S ta f f  P roduc t  Know ledge  &  

Educa t i on  

• Member  Ne two rk i ng  &  

Educa t i on  

• V i s i t o r  I n fo rma t i on  Cen te rs  

• Cus tom Membersh ips  

• V i s i t o r  Pub l i ca t i ons  

• Show You r  Badge   

• D i scove rL .A .  Exc l us i ves  

• Ma in ta i n  Cen t ra l i zed  Da tabase  

 





VA L U E  O F  M E M B E R S H I P  

• Too l s  &  Resou rces  

• Access  –  t o  s ta f f  &  o the r  

Members  

• Ne two rk i ng  &  Educa t i ona l  

Oppor tun i t i es  –  e .g .  –  Ready  

Los  Ange les  

• Tou r i sm Ins i gh t s  ( r esea rch )  

• Conven t i on  &  Even ts  Ca lenda r  

• Fea tu re  on  Webs i t e  

• I nc l us i on  i n  V i s i t o r  Pub l i ca t i ons   

• Maps  &  Gu ides  

• Annua l  Ma rke t  Ou t l ook  Fo rum  

• Oppo r tun i t y  t o  upg rade  t o  a  

Lead  Ho te l /Venue  Membersh ip  

• D i scove r  L .A .  Exc l us i ves  



E N G A G I N G  W I T H  M E M B E R S  

• Q u a r t e r l y  M e m b e r  M i x e r s  

• Q u a r t e r l y  E d u c a t i o n a l  S e m i n a r s  

• M o n t h l y  M e m b e r  M e e t  &  G r e e t s  

• S e m i - A n n u a l  R o u n d t a b l e  s e s s i o n s  

• M e m b e r  P r e s e n t a t i o n s  

• S t a f f  s i t e  v i s i t s  t o  M e m b e r  l o c a t i o n s  

 

• M o n t h l y  M e m b e r  N e w s l e t t e r  

• M e m b e r  P o r t a l  

• M e m b e r  D i r e c t o r y  

• 9 0 - D a y  C h e c k - i n s  

 



H O W  D O  W E  S TA N D  O U T ?  

• I n  1 7 / 1 8 ,  w e  r e t a i n e d  9 7 %  o f  o u r  M e m b e r s  –  h i g h e s t  i n  o u r  
c o m p e t i t i v e  s e t  

 
• M e m b e r  s a t i s f a c t i o n  s c o r e :  4 . 1  –  c o n s e c u t i v e  g r o w t h  Y O Y  
 
• E n g a g e  M e m b e r s  f o r  f e e d b a c k  o f t e n  –  c o n t i n u o u s l y  u s e d  t o  

i m p r o v e  a n d  c u s t o m i z e  t h e  M e m b e r  e x p e r i e n c e  
 
• We  a r e  o f f e r i n g  n e w  t y p e s  o f  e v e n t s ,  b o t h  l a r g e - s c a l e  a n d  

i n t i m a t e  



THANK YOU!  













 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

PROPOSED BUDGET – OPERATIONS 

  









 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

BOOKINGS 

  































 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

CTD DEPARTMENT BUDGET 

  



Reg Reso
General Fund 

Revenue
13 1,870,908$      1,579,625$        36,783$             322,000$           1,938,408$       

RANKING
Program 
Code

Program Name (State 
"Various" for Various 
Program requests) Request Name

Request 
Type

Priority 
Outcome

 General Fund 
Revenue 

 Full-Time 
Salaries (001010 

& 001012) 

All Other 
Salaries (As-

Needed, Hiring 
Hall, Overtime) 

 Expense & 
Special 

 Total Budget 
Request 

1 4803 Convention and Tourism 
Development Program Baseline Baseline Good Jobs 13 1,870,908$     1,542,276$       36,783$            72,000$            1,651,059$      

2 4803 Convention and Tourism 
Development Program Funding Re-alignment Continuation Good Jobs 0 -$                      

3 4803 Convention and Tourism 
Development Program

Tourism Master Plan, consulting, and 
advisory services Continuation Good Jobs 0 250,000$           250,000$          

4 4803 Convention and Tourism 
Development Program Position Re-alignment New Good Jobs 0 (6,687)$             (6,687)$             

-$                      
13 0 1,870,908$      1,535,589$        36,783$             322,000$           1,894,372$       

Priority Outcome
Request 
Type GF Revenue 

-$                  

Reg Reso GF Revenue
13 0 1,870,908$      1,535,589$        36,783$             322,000$           1,894,372$       
0 0 -$                     (44,036)$            -$                       -$                       (44,036)$          
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% -2.8% 0.0% 0.0% -2.3%

-$                     -$                      
1,870,908$      1,535,589$        36,783$             322,000$           1,894,372$       

Non-Departmental Requests

2019-20 Budget Request Summary and Ranking
Department:

Approved by: 

Positions
Full-Time 

Salaries (001010 
& 001012)

All Other 
Salaries (As-

Needed, Hiring 
Hall, Overtime)

Expense & 
Special Total Budget

Convention and Tourism Development

Doane Liu

2018-19 Adopted Department Budget:

Departmental Requests 
(List all requests individually in the Department's order of priority, including each section of the single program request form [base budget and requests A+] and each various program request.)

Positions
Reg         Reso

Total Departmental Budget Requests:

Non-Departmental Item Name Total Budget Request 

Total Budget Request Summary

-$                                

Full-Time 
Salaries

All Other 
Salaries

Expense & 
Special Total Budget

2019-20 Total Requested Departmental Budget:
Change from 2018 -19 Adopted Department Budget:

Percent Change:

2019-20 Total Requested Non-Departmental Budget (from above):
2019-20 Total Requested Departmental + Non-Departmental Budget:

Positions

1 of 1



Doane Liu

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429
13 1,870,908$         1,938,408$    1,938,408$    1,421,895$  516,513$     

BASELINE REQUESTS: List below all requests for Base level funding, as shown on the first section ("2019-20 Baseline Program Data")

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429

4803
Convention and Tourism Development 
Program Promote good jobs 13 1,870,908$         1,651,059$    1,651,059$    1,380,698$  270,361$     

-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   

13 0 1,870,908$         1,651,059$    -$                   1,651,059$    1,380,698$   270,361$      

CONTINUATION REQUESTS: List below all requests to continue the 2018-19 service level

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429

4803
CTD Program/Tourism Master Plan, 
consulting and advisory services Promote good jobs 250,000$      250,000$       250,000$      

4803 CTD Program/Funding Re-alignment Promote good jobs -$                  -$                   (32,526)$      32,526$       
-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   

0 0 -$                       250,000$      -$                   250,000$       (32,526)$       282,526$      

NEW REQUESTS: List below all requests to enhance the 2018-19 service level or to add new services

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429

4803 Position Re-alignment Promote good jobs 0 (6,687)$         (6,687)$          (6,687)$        
-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   

0 0 -$                       (6,687)$         -$                   (6,687)$          (6,687)$         -$                  

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429
13 0 1,870,908$         1,894,372$    -$                   1,894,372$    1,341,485$   552,887$      
0 0 -$                       (44,036)$       -$                   (44,036)$        (80,410)$       36,374$        
0.0% #DIV/0! 0.0% -2.3% #DIV/0! -2.3% -5.7% 7.0%

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429

-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   
-$                  -$                   

0 0 -$                       -$                  -$                   -$                   -$                  -$                  

General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Reg Reso 100 725 429
13 0 1,870,908$         1,894,372$    -$                   1,894,372$    1,341,485$  552,887$     

General Fund 
Revenue Total

Total All 
Special Funds

2018-19 Adopted Department Budget:

2019-20 Budget Request Summary by Source of Funds
Convention and Tourism Development

Program 
Code Program Name Priority Outcome

Positions General Fund 
Revenue Total

Total All 
Special Funds

(List all requests individually, including each section of the single program request form [base budget and requests A+] and each various program request). Requests must be segregated 
into their appropriate section below - Base, Continued, and New. 

Departmental Requests

Department:

Approved by: 

Positions

Total  Base Level Requests:

Program 
Code Program/Request Name Priority Outcome

Positions General Fund 
Revenue Total

Total All 
Special Funds

2019-20 Requested Department Budget:

Total Continued Requests:

Program 
Code Program/Request Name Priority Outcome

Positions General Fund 
Revenue Total

Total All 
Special Funds

Total New Requests:

Positions General Fund 
Revenue Total

Total All 
Special Funds

Change from 2018-19 Adopted Department Budget:
Percent Change:

Non-Departmental Item Priority Outcome
Positions General Fund 

Revenue Total
Total All 

Special Funds

Non-Departmental Requests
(Use data from the Total Section of the Non-Departmental Form)

Total All 
Special Funds

2019-20 Requested Department + Non-Departmental Budget:

Total Non-Departmental Requests:

Positions General Fund 
Revenue Total

1 of 1



Department:
Program Name:

Priority Outcome:

2019-20 Baseline Program Data
Total Number of Regular Positions (Civilian): 13
Total Number of Regular Positions (Sworn): 0
Budget:

General Fund LACC Revenue LACVB
Account 100 725 429
001010 Salaries General 1,542,276$       $     1,542,276 $     1,271,915 $       270,361 
001070 Salaries As-Needed 31,783$            $          31,783 $          31,783 
001090 Salaries Overtime 5,000$              $            5,000 $            5,000 
002120 Printing and Binding 5,000$              $            5,000 $            5,000 
002130 Travel -$                      $                    - $                    - 
003040 Contractual Services 35,000$            $          35,000 $          35,000 
003310 Transportation 6,000$              $            6,000 $            6,000 
003330 Utilities Exp. Private Co. (Verizon) 6,000$              $            6,000 $            6,000 
006010 Office and Admin 20,000$            $          20,000 $          20,000 

1,651,059$       -$                      1,651,059$      1,380,698$     270,361$       

Pension/Health (Add/Delete Rate): 654,212$          
Applicable CAP rate: N/A
Estimated Related Cost Reimbursement from SFs (CAP Rate):

BASE General Fund Revenue attributable to this Program: 1,870,908$      

2019-20 Budget Program Request

Promote good jobs for Angelenos all across Los Angeles

Account Name TOTAL
Total All Special 

Funds

Convention and Tourism Development
Convention and Tourism Development Program

TOTAL:

Page 1 of 5



Department:
Program Name:

2019-20 Budget Program Request
Convention and Tourism Development
Convention and Tourism Development Program

Request A Name of Request:
Continued or New?

Spread Position Counts by FTE by Source of Funds 

Positions: General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB

Quantity Class Title Class Code Net Salary 100 725 429
-$                     0.00 0.00
-$                     0.00 0.00

0 TOTALS -$                     0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Fund LACC Revenue LACVB
100 725 429

001010 Salaries General -$                      $                     - $                    - $        (32,526) $         32,526 
001070 Salaries As-Needed -$                      $                     - $                    - $                    - $                  - 
001090 Salaries Overtime -$                      $                    - 
002120 Printing and Binding -$                      $                    - 
002130 Travel -$                      $                    - 
003040 Contractual Services -$                      $                    - 
003310 Transportation -$                      $                    - 
003330 Utilities Exp. Private Co. (Verizon) -$                      $                    - 
006010 Office and Admin -$                      $                    - 
009350 Communication Services -$                      $                    - 

-$                      -$                      -$                     (32,526)$         32,526$         

Pension/Health (Add/Delete Rate): -$                      
Applicable CAP rate:
Estimated Related Cost Reimbursement from SFs (CAP Rate): -$                     -$                    -$                   

General Fund Revenue (Change):

Budget: 

Acct Account Name TOTAL
Total All Special 

Funds

TOTAL:

Continuation of 2018-19 Service Level

Reg, Sworn, Reso, 
As-Needed, or 

Hiring Hall
Wages & Count 

Salary
Salary Savings 

Rate (%)

Number of 
Months Funding 

Requested
Total All 

Special Funds

Funding Re-alignment 

Page 2 of 5



Department:
Program Name:

2019-20 Budget Program Request
Convention and Tourism Development
Convention and Tourism Development Program

Request B Name of Request:
Continued or New?

Spread Position Counts by FTE by Source of Funds 

Positions: General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB

Quantity Class Title Class Code Net Salary 100 725 429
-$                     0.00 0.00
-$                     0.00 0.00

0 TOTALS -$                     0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Fund LACC Revenue LACVB
100 725 429

001010 Salaries General -$                      $                     - $                    - $                    - $                  - 
001070 Salaries As-Needed -$                      $                     - $                    - $                    - $                  - 
001090 Salaries Overtime -$                      $                    - 
002120 Printing and Binding -$                      $                    - 
002130 Travel -$                      $                    - 
003040 Contractual Services 250,000$          $        250,000 $       250,000 
003310 Transportation -$                      $                    - 
003330 Utilities Exp. Private Co. (Verizon) -$                      $                    - 
006010 Office and Admin -$                      $                    - 
009350 Communication Services -$                      $                    - 

250,000$          -$                      250,000$         -$                    250,000$       

Pension/Health (Add/Delete Rate): -$                      
Applicable CAP rate:
Estimated Related Cost Reimbursement from SFs (CAP Rate): -$                     -$                    -$                   

General Fund Revenue (Change):

 Tourism Master Plan, consulting, and advisory services

Budget: 

Acct Account Name TOTAL
Total All Special 

Funds

TOTAL:

Continuation of 2018-19 Service Level

Reg, Sworn, Reso, 
As-Needed, or 

Hiring Hall
Wages & Count 

Salary
Salary Savings 

Rate (%)

Number of 
Months Funding 

Requested
Total All 

Special Funds

Page 3 of 5



Department:
Program Name:

2019-20 Budget Program Request
Convention and Tourism Development
Convention and Tourism Development Program

Request C Name of Request:
Continued or New?

Spread Position Counts by FTE by Source of Funds

Positions: General Fund
LACC 

Revenue LACVB
Quantity Class Title Class Code Net Salary 100 725 429

-1 Senior Accountant II 1523-2 Civ-Reg 83,687$           0.0% 12 (83,687)$          0.00 -1.00 -1.00
1 Senior Management Analyst II 9171-2 Civ-Reg 102,667$         0.0% 9 77,000$           0.00 1.00 1.00

-$                     0.00 0.00
-$                     0.00 0.00

0 TOTALS (6,687)$            0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

General Fund LACC Revenue LACVB
100 725 429

001010 Salaries General (6,687)$             $                     - $           (6,687) $          (6,687) $                  - 
001070 Salaries As-Needed -$                      $                     - $                    - $                    - $                  - 
001090 Salaries Overtime -$                      $                    - 
002120 Printing and Binding -$                      $                    - 
002130 Travel -$                      $                    - 
003040 Contractual Services -$                      $                    - 
003310 Transportation -$                      $                    - 
003330 Utilities Exp. Private Co. (Verizon) -$                      $                    - 
006010 Office and Admin -$                      $                    - 
009350 Communication Services -$                      $                    - 

(6,687)$             -$                      (6,687)$            (6,687)$           -$                   

Pension/Health (Add/Delete Rate): (1,983)$             
Applicable CAP rate:
Estimated Related Cost Reimbursement from SFs (CAP Rate): -$                     -$                    -$                   

General Fund Revenue (Change):

Position Re-alignment

Budget: 

Acct Account Name TOTAL
Total All Special 

Funds

TOTAL:

Total All 
Special Funds

New - Enhancement of Existing Service

Reg, Sworn, Reso, 
As-Needed, or 

Hiring Hall
Wages & Count 

Salary
Salary Savings 

Rate (%)

Number of 
Months Funding 

Requested

Page 4 of 5



Department:
Program Name:

2019-20 Budget Program Request
Convention and Tourism Development
Convention and Tourism Development Program

2019-20 Program Budget Cost SUMMARY (Total all Sections Above)

Positions:
Baseline Data 13
ALL Requests 0

TOTAL 13

Direct Cost: General Fund LACC Revenue LACVB
100 725 429

Baseline Data 1,651,059$       $                     - $     1,651,059 $     1,380,698 $       270,361 
TOTAL ALL REQUESTS 243,313$          $                     - $        243,313 $        (39,213) $       282,526 

TOTAL 1,894,372$       -$                      1,894,372$      1,341,485$     552,887$       

Pension/Health (Add/Delete Rate):  $          652,229 
Estimated Related Cost Reimbursement from SFs (CAP Rate): $                    - $                    - $                  - 

Total General Fund Revenue:  $       1,870,908 

Net GF Cost (Budget - Revenue): (1,870,908)$      

TOTAL
Total All Special 

Funds

Page 5 of 5



 
 
 
 

2019-20 Budget Program Overview 
Department Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Name 
Convention and Tourism 
Development 
 

Program Code 
EA48 
 

Purpose of Program / Background 
 To complete the expansion and modernization of the LACC (by end of 2021) 

 To develop and implement tourism strategies through managing key private partners 

 To drive economic development and job creation by marketing the City’s unique cultural, sports, 
entertainment, and leisure attractions. 

Milestones Already Achieved 

 Budget includes a reimbursement for General Fund costs to pay for indirect costs in the amount of $1,870,908 

 Issued an RFP for a consulting firm to research and develop the City’s first long term tourism plan 

 The economic impact of increased number of tourists resulted in the addition of 17,400 Leisure and 
Hospitality jobs over previous fiscal year, as reported by the California Employment Development Dept. 

Issues / Challenges 
 Negative financial impact due to loss of citywide and local business before, during and after the expansion  

 The extensive scope of work to complete the required long term tourism plan necessitates additional funding 

 Continue to accurately align expenditures with anticipated staffing needs. 

FY 2019-20 Proposed Strategy 

 Continue to grow the LACC Reserve Fund to help weather potential shortfalls in LACC revenue without 
relying on the General Fund 

 Continued $250,000 funding allocation from the LACVB Trust Fund for phase II of the master tourism plan 
development with no impact to the City’s General Fund 

 Position realignment, one Senior Accountant II to a Senior Management Analyst II. 

The current description for this program can be found in the 2018-19 Detail of Departmental Programs 
(Blue Book). Please review that description. If you would like to propose a revision to that description, or if 
this is a new program, please write your proposed program description language below: N/A 
 

Key Metric 
Please provide the metric that supports the above strategy. The department must have direct influence/control 
over the metric. The metric must measure either an output or outcome. This metric should be the one that is 
printed in the Detail of Departmental Programs (Blue Book), or reflect the new metric that you are proposing.  

Promote good jobs for Angelenos all across Los Angeles 
 Annual Average Number of Leisure and Hospitality Jobs in Los Angeles County 

 

Alignment with Priority Outcomes 
Check all that apply:        [..] Well-Run          [  ] Livable         [  ] Safe         [X] Prosperous 

 

  



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

2019-20 Budget Program Request 
 

Department Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Code 
E48 
 

Total Request Amount 
$32,526 

 

Name/Description of Budget Request A  

Name:  
Request A - Funding Re-alignment 
CTD requests to realign funding in the amount of $32,526 compared to the 2018-19 
baseline which would result in increasing the LACVB Fund (Fund 429) appropriation to the 
CTD budget and decreasing the Convention Center Revenue Fund (Fund 725) 
appropriation by an equivalent amount. This pays for a portion of salaries for those CTD 
employees involved in the administration and contract management of the LATCB 
agreement. There will be no change to the level of services provided. The total amount in 
LACVB funds requested to the CTD Budget for salary expenses is $302,887. 
 

[ X ] Continuation of 2018-19               [  ] New Request 
 

Departmental Collaboration 
If this request was developed in conjunction with other departments, list the departments below. 

N/A 
 

Justification 

1 

What problem is being addressed and how will this request address it? 
This request accurately aligns expenditures with anticipated staffing needs. 
 

 

2 

What are the 2019-20 goals of this request? 
CTD is proposing a budget package that supports its priorities for maintaining an 
efficient operation, while enhancing client satisfaction. 
 
What are the long-term goals of this request? 
N/A 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

3 

If this request is to increase or expand services, or to address backlog/workload issues, has the 
Department undergone a process improvement or another service efficiency exercise (including but not 
limited to technology and automation)? 

Y 

If yes, what changes were made and what were the results? Provide evidence of results. 

 
 

N 

If no, why has this not been done? 

This request will have no impact on the services CTD provides.  

4 

Why is this approach better than the alternative approaches that were considered? 

N/A 

5 

What special funds are eligible to be used for this request? What is the General Fund impact of this 
request? 
This request will have no impact to the General Fund. 
 

 
 

Supporting Performance Metrics 
Please provide (a) metric(s) to support the above justification. The department must have direct influence/control over each 
metric. Metrics should support the goals above and relate to an increase in service or efficiency. Output or outcome metrics 
should be included. 

1. Provide metrics that measure either the amount of services produced (output) and/or the impact of 
those services on your stakeholders (outcome). 

Metrics are not applicable for this re-alignment request. 
 

2. Explain how the investment in resources will directly impact the metrics that measure the goals 
identified in question 2 of the Justification area above. 

N/A 
 

3. What is the impact on the metrics above if requested resources are not received? 
N/A 
 

 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

Alignment with Strategic Documents 
Check all that apply: 

 
[  ] Mayor’s Expectations Letter  
[  ] Comprehensive Homeless Strategy 
[  ] Sustainable City pLAn 
[  ] Equitable Workforce and Service Restoration Plan 
[  ] Strategic Plan(s) 

N/A 
 

 
  



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

2019-20 Budget Program Request 
 

Department Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Code 
E48 
 

Total Request Amount 
$250,000 

 

Name/Description of Budget Request B  

Name: Request B – Tourism Master Strategic Plan, Consulting and Advisory services 
The CTD is submitting a budget request for $250,000 for advisory and consulting services 
related to developing a long term master strategic plan that would entail a coordinated 
approach in identifying citywide priorities, gaps, inefficiencies and solutions for the City’s 
tourism and related issues. The Mayor and CTD’s goal is to achieve 50 million visitors by 
2020. The Strategic Plan will advise on methods for increasing positive visitor experience, 
on the City’s ability to encourage and increase repeat visitation, and on the general related 
challenges that exist within different communities throughout the City.  
 

This request was a one-time expense approved in the 2018-19 budget request. After 
receiving the RFP proposals it is evident that the extensive scope of work and expected 
master plan will require the additional funding requested in CTD’s 2019-20 budget request. 
At this time, CTD anticipates this request to be sufficient to address the development of a 
citywide tourism strategic plan in its entirety. 

[ x ] Continuation of 2018-19               [ ] New Request 
 

Departmental Collaboration 
If this request was developed in conjunction with other departments, list the departments below. 

N/A 
 

Justification 

1 

What problem is being addressed and how will this request address it? 
LATCB’s role in marketing the City is limited, in that its services do not address 
matters more appropriately suited for a municipal entity to handle; e.g. the impacts of 
tourism on infrastructure and transportation, hotel development and directional growth, 
homelessness, managing the short term rental market, etc.  
 

Although the CTD’s primary focus has been supporting the LACC facility it is now 
expanding its efforts in the area of tourism promotion and anticipates the Strategic 
Plan would serve as a guide in that regard. 
 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

 

2 

What are the 2019-20 goals of this request? 
To complete the City’s first long term Master Tourism Development Plan 
What are the long-term goals of this request? 

Implement and maintain the strategic plan 

3 

If this request is to increase or expand services, or to address backlog/workload issues, has the 
Department undergone a process improvement or another service efficiency exercise (including but not 
limited to technology and automation)? 

N 

If no, why has this not been done? 

N/A 

4 

Why is this approach better than the alternative approaches that were considered? 

N/A 

5 

What special funds are eligible to be used for this request? What is the General Fund impact of this 
request? 
The source of funds for the budget request is the LACVB Trust Fund, Fund 429, which 
would result in a reallocation of $250,000 from LATCB’s annual appropriation of one 
percent of the Transient Occupancy Tax, and an equivalent increase in appropriation 
in CTD’s operating budget. This request will have no impact to the General Fund. 
 

 

Supporting Performance Metrics 
Please provide (a) metric(s) to support the above justification. The department must have direct influence/control over each 
metric. Metrics should support the goals above and relate to an increase in service or efficiency. Output or outcome metrics 
should be included. 

4. Provide metrics that measure either the amount of services produced (output) and/or the impact of 
those services on your stakeholders (outcome). 

The CTD currently tracks numerous tourism-related statistics which will serve as a 
baseline for measuring the impact of the initiatives developed in the strategic plan. 

 

5. Explain how the investment in resources will directly impact the metrics that measure the goals 
identified in question 2 of the Justification area above. 

N/A 
 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

6. What is the impact on the metrics above if requested resources are not received? 
N/A 
 

 

Alignment with Strategic Documents 
Check all that apply: 

 
[  ] Mayor’s Expectations Letter  
[  ] Comprehensive Homeless Strategy 
[  ] Sustainable City pLAn 
[  ] Equitable Workforce and Service Restoration Plan 
[ X ] Strategic Plan(s) 

 
 

 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

2019-20 Budget Program Request 
 

Department Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Name 
Convention and Tourism Development 
 

Program Code 
E48 
 

Total Request Amount 
($6,687) 

 

Name/Description of Budget Request C  

Name: Request C – Position Re-alignment 
The CTD is requesting realignment for one position from a Senior Accountant II to a Senior 
Management Analyst Il due to current departmental needs and the outsourcing of financial 
functions. Because the CTD is a small City department with limited staff resources, some 
of its financial reporting is outsourced.  The CTD has found that it is more efficient to 
outsource this function and has been doing so since the transition from public to private 
management. The CTD’s accounting workload is minimal and absorbed by administrative 
staff. Financial reporting however requires a specific skill set and a high level accounting 
position. Given the associated cost and in comparison to the limited workload, it is more 
prudent and financially efficient for CTD to outsource this task. 
 
 
 

[  ] Continuation of 2018-19               [ X] New Request 
 

Departmental Collaboration 
If this request was developed in conjunction with other departments, list the departments below. 

Office of the Controller. 

Justification 

1 

What problem is being addressed and how will this request address it? 
Because the CTD is a small City department with limited staff resources, some of its 
financial reporting is outsourced.  The CTD has found that it is more efficient to 
outsource this function and has been doing so since the transition from public to 
private management This re-alignment will better serve the mission and goals of the 
CTD department. 
 

 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

2 

What are the 2019-20 goals of this request? 
The CTD will continue to appropriately allocate staff time and resources for contract 
management to ensure that both LATCB and AEG achieve their respective visitor and 
client services. 
 
What are the long-term goals of this request? 

Maintain appropriate staffing during the expansion project, the implementation of the 
master tourism plan, and possible retirements. 
 

3 

If this request is to increase or expand services, or to address backlog/workload issues, has the 
Department undergone a process improvement or another service efficiency exercise (including but not 
limited to technology and automation)? 

Y 

If yes, what changes were made and what were the results? Provide evidence of results. 

 
 

N 

If no, why has this not been done? 

N/A 
 

4 

Why is this approach better than the alternative approaches that were considered? 

N/A 

5 

What special funds are eligible to be used for this request? What is the General Fund impact of this 
request? 
Los Angeles Convention Center Revenue Fund (Fund 725) This request will have no 
impact to the General Fund. 
 

 

Supporting Performance Metrics 
Please provide (a) metric(s) to support the above justification. The department must have direct influence/control over each 
metric. Metrics should support the goals above and relate to an increase in service or efficiency. Output or outcome metrics 
should be included. 

7. Provide metrics that measure either the amount of services produced (output) and/or the impact of 
those services on your stakeholders (outcome). 

N/A 



 

Use the Budget Request letter included in the Excel template (A, B, C, etc) when referencing each Budget Request. Request A,B,C 

 

8. Explain how the investment in resources will directly impact the metrics that measure the goals 
identified in question 2 of the Justification area above. 

N/A 
 

9. What is the impact on the metrics above if requested resources are not received? 
N/A 
 

 

Alignment with Strategic Documents 
Check all that apply: 

 
[  ] Mayor’s Expectations Letter  
[  ] Comprehensive Homeless Strategy 
[  ] Sustainable City pLAn 
[  ] Equitable Workforce and Service Restoration Plan 
[  ] Strategic Plan(s) 

N/A 
 

 
 



Supervisor Assistant Staff

Legends Light Gray = Contractors
Sky Blue = VACANT Position
Light Orange = MULTIPLE Positions
Yellow = PROPOSED/CHANGED Position

Approved on:                                                              

DOANE LIU
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF CONVENTION AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT (CTD)

FY 2019-20 ORGANIZATION CHART

1

ERIC GARCETTI
MAYOR

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

CTD COMMISSION

5 Commissioners

DOANE LIU
Executive Office

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, 
CONVENTION CENTER

CC: 9695 PG:
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

EXECUTIVE 
ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT III
CC: 1117 PG: 3

Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

AEG 
MANAGEMENT 

LACC, LLC

Management & 
Operations

THOMAS FIELDS
Facilities Operations 

Oversight
ASST GM CONVENTION 
CTR

CC: 9694 PG:
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

VACANT
Facilities Operations 

Oversight
CONV CTR BLDG SUPT 
II

CC: 3330 PG: 2
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

BUILDING REPAIRER 
SUPERVISOR

CC: 3338 PG:
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

DIANA MANGIOGLU
Finance & Administration
ASST GM 
CONVENTION CTR

CC: 9694 PG:
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

HELD VACANT
Financial Management

ACCOUNTANT
CC: 1513 PG:

Reg Full SVC: EA4803

ACCOUNTING 
CLERK
CC: 1223 PG:

Reg 
Full

SVC:EA4803

TIGRAN AVETISYAN
Finance & Administration

SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST II

CC: 9171 PG: 2
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

MANAGEMENT ANALYST
CC: 9184 PG:

Reg Full SVC: EA4803

MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST

CC: 9184 PG:
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

VACANT
Finance & Administration
SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 
ANALYST II

CC: 9171 PG: 2
Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT
CC: 1539 PG:

Sub Full SVC: EA4803

COMMISSION 
EXECUTIVE 
ASSISTANT II
CC: 9734 PG: 2

Reg 
Full

SVC: EA4803

L.A. TOURISM & 
CONVENTION 

BOARD

Sales & Marketing



 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURE PROGRAM 
REQUEST 

 



Priority 
Number

Project Title Life Cycle Proposed Funding Source
FY2019-20

Request

Previously 
Approved 
Amount

To be 
coordinated 

with expansion
Project Phase

1 Replace/refurbish walk-in coolers (West Hall) 20-30 yrs General Fund or MICLA 534,000 0 N/A 1 of 1

2 Building automation system upgrade 20 yrs General Fund or MICLA 3,000,000 0 Yes 1 of multiple

3 Meeting room access control 10 yrs General Fund or MICLA 493,000 0 N/A 1 of 1

4 Dimming control system 16 yrs General Fund or MICLA 832,000 1,150,000 N/A 4 of 4

5 Replace sound panels on meeting room walls 15 yrs General Fund or MICLA 237,000 0 Yes 1 of 1

TOTAL FY2019-20 REQUEST $        5,096,000 

CONVENTION AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FY 2019-20 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT REQUESTS SUMMARY


	11-7-18 CTD Agenda
	Item 3a. 10-03-18 CTD Board Mtg Min Draft
	Item 4b. AEG Monthly Update - September
	Item 4c. LATCB Monthly Update - September
	Item 6a. FY 19-20 CTD  Budget Presentation - Board Report # 18-007
	FY 2019-20 CTD Budget Presentation
	Board Report - ATTACHMENTS




